

**BUSBY COMMUNITY COUNCIL
MEETING ON MONDAY 21ST JANUARY 2019.
DUFF MEMORIAL HALL.**

Present

George McLachlan

Evelyn Baxter

Linda Menzies

Jill Irvine

Maimi Muir

Sandra Kennedy

Councillor David Macdonald

Councillor Alan Lafferty

Councillor Stewart Miller

Plus 11 Residents of Busby.

Apologies

Councillor Annette Ireland

Clair McGinlay

Russell Kinnear

1. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 19TH NOVEMBER.

Approved by Jill Irvine and seconded by Evelyn Baxter.

2. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES. (Not included in the Agenda.)

- *Dog fouling. No further forward.*
- *Funds for All. Unsuccessful.*

3. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 9TH JANUARY 2019.

- *Councillors Stewart Miller and David Macdonald are content that it was held in accordance with the Community Council's Constitutions Code of Conduct.*

Approved by Sandra Kennedy and Seconded by Maimi Muir.

4. POLICE REPORT. PC. Jeffries.

- *Antisocial behaviour and disorder. 14th November to 13th December 2018*
- *On 17th November, six vehicles in River Court and Cartsbridge Road were vandalised by having bodywork deliberately scratched. No Persons detected at present.*
- *Thefts of wheelie bins from address in Newford Grove have been reported on 16th November and 1st December. Continuing to target patrols to this area.*
- *Continuing to detect drivers in East Renfrewshire driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs.*
- *Antisocial behaviour and disorder. 14th December to 17th January 2019.*
- *On 4th/5th January, a car was vandalised in Birch Avenue.*
- *The week preceding Christmas, two calls were received relating to youth disorder in Field Road and Newford Grove.*

Approved by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Jill Irvine

5.TREASURES REPORT

- Balance - £252.13.

Approved by Maimi Muir and seconded by Evelyn Baxter.

6. PLANNING.

- *44 Eaglesham Road. Erection 1, 1 and a half storey rear extension with increase in ridge heights and installation of dormer window at front and rear.*

Proposed by Maimi Muir and seconded by Jill Irvine.

7.CORRESPONDENCE.

- *From Clare Fraser. Consultation questionnaire re City Deal.*
- *From Roads Dept. Footpath Resurfacing.*
- *From Steven McMenamin. Eaglesham resident enquiring about provision of changing areas for disabled persons.*
- *From Linda Roddie. Members disclosure of details.*
- *From Virador Credits. Follow up relating to funding of Spider Park. The Secretary will reply.*
- *Community Council ER meeting Eastwood Park on 27th February. Anyone available, inform the Secretary.*
- *Communication between ERC and Secretary of Busby Community Council. Problems relating to the booking of the room on 9th January in Duff Memorial Hall. Councillors Miller and Macdonald to make enquiries about this issue.*

Proposed by Linda Menzies and seconded by Sandra Kennedy.

8.COUNCILLORS REPORTS.

- *David Macdonald. 45 emails/facebook re planned nursery in grounds of Busby School.*
- *Wheelie Bins. Being removed from residents premises. Sometimes setting them on fire.*
- *Alan Lafferty. Confuse.com re parking in East Renfrewshire.*
- *Stewart Miller. Council budget due at end of February.*

Approved by Evelyn Baxter and seconded by Linda Menzies.

9.COUNCILLORS Q&A.

- *Overgrown hedges causing problems with pedestrians. Councillors Miller to obtain contact number for any complaints.*

Approved by Jill Irvine and seconded by Evelyn Baxter.

10.A.O.C.B.

- *A letter from Mr Walker thanking Busby Community Council for holding the meeting on Wednesday 9th January.*

- *A lengthy discussion took place between the attending residents of Busby, the 3 ERC Councillors present and Busby Community Council.*

The meeting closed at 9.15pm

Next Meeting.
Monday 18th February 2019. Ordinary Meeting.